Med Schools in Canada Pok's Med Register and Directory 1896

CANADA-Ontario.

- 330 College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario, Toronto, Ont. Robert A. Pyne, M. D., Registrar. First incorporated in 1866. The licensing body for Ontario. This institution does not grant degrees, and has no teaching faculty.
- Toronto School of Medicine (affiliated with the University of Toronto and the University of Victoria College), Toronto, Ont. Organized in 1843. Incorporated by act of Parliament, 1851. Degrees were first conferred upon its students by affiliated universities in 1845. Degrees were so conferred each subsequent year. Suspended in 1887.
- Toronto University, Medical Faculty, Toronto, Ont. W. T. Aikins, M. D., LL. D., Dean. Organized in 1843, as the Medical Faculty of King's College. Soon after its organization the name was changed to the Medical Faculty of the University of Toronto. The Faculty was paid by the State. After an existence of ten years, the endowed chairs were abolished by an act of Legislature and in 1852 the school became extinct. In 1887 the Medical Faculty was re-established as a teaching body. Students enrolled in the Faculty attend the lectures and demonstrations of the Science in the building which was formerly occupied by the Toronto School Medicine.
- Trinity Medical College (affiliated with the University of Trinity College, Queen's University, Victoria University, the University of Toronto and the University of Manitoba), Toronto, Ont. W. B. Geikie, M. D., C. M., Dean, 52 Maitland st. Organized in 1850, as the Upper Canada School of Medicine, which, in its first session, became the Medical Faculty of Trinity College, and after an existence of four years, ended by the resignation of the professors. organized, and in 1877 was incorporated as a separate corporation. The college confers the degree of "Fellow by Examination of Trinity Medical College," which is "in every respect the equivalent of faculty embraces eleven professors and eleven lecturers, demonstrators, instructors and assistants.
- Faculty of Medicine of Queen's University, and Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons, Kingston, Ont. Fife Fowler, M. D., L. R. C. S., Edin., Dean of the faculty. First class graduated in 1855, and classes graduated in each subsequent year. The Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons being separately incorporated, the college confers the diplomas of "Licentiate" and "Fellow;" students obtain the degree of M. D. and C. M. from the Queen's Uni-

^{*}As no list of the diplomas granted by this college could be obtained, all the names a physicians appearing in the following pages, and represented as being its graduates, here

versity, upon passing the required examination. The faculty embraces fourteen professors and three demonstrators and lecturers.

- 335 Western University, Medical Department, London, Ont. Wm. Waugh, M. D., Registrar, 447 Ridout street. Organized 1882. First class graduated in 1883. Faculty embraces seventeen professors and two demonstrators of anatomy.
- Ontario Medical College for Women (affiliated with the University of Trinity College and Toronto University), Toronto, Ont. R. B. Nevitt, B. A., M. D., Dean, 176 Jarvis street. Organized in 1883. The college does not confer degrees, but is intended for "the education of ladies in the science and practice of medicine, so as to fit them to undergo the examinations of the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario, which are required for the provincial license, and for degrees in medicine in the several universities of Trinity, Toronto and Victoria." The faculty embraces twenty-one lecturers, two associate lecturers, one demonstrator and four assistant demonstrators.
- 336½ University of the Victoria College (federated with the University of Toronto), Cobourg, Ont. Ceased to graduate candidates in medicine since 1892.
- 337 Kingston Women's Medical College (affiliated with Queen's University), Kingston, Ont. Extinct.
- 337½ Medical Department of Victoria College (also known as "Rolph's School"), Toronto, Ont. Organized in 1853. Extinct since 1872.*

Quebec.

- McGill University, Medical Department, Montreal, Que. Robert Craik, M. D., Dean; R. F. Ruttan, B. A., M. D., Registrar, McGill College. Organized in 1824 as the Montreal Medical Institution; became the Medical Department of McGill University in 1829. No class graduated during the Capadian Rebellion, 1837-40. The faculty embraces twenty-five professors, eighteen demonstrators and three lecturers.
- Ecole de Medecine et de Chirurgie, Montreal, Que. Organized in 1843. Degrees were first conferred on its students in 1845. Degrees were conferred each subsequent year until July 1, 1891, when the Ecole de Medecine became the Faculty of Medicine of Laval University in Montreal, so that these two institutions now make but one.
- 340* St. Lawrence School of Medicine, Quebec, Que. Organized In 1851. Extinct, 1852.*
- Laval University, Medical Department, Quebec, P. Q. Organized in 1852 as successor of the Quebec School of Medicine, which was organized in 1848 and existed for four years. The first class was graduated in 1855 and a class has been graduated each year since.
 - Laval University Medical Department (Succursale), Montreal, P. Q. Organized in 1878 and graduated classes up to 1891. The Montreal Medical Department of Laval ceased to exist as such and its faculty was conjoined with that of the Montreal School of Medicine and Surgery as the only French School of Medicine in Montreal.
- 342 University of Bishop's College, Faculty of Medicine, Montreal, P. Q. Organized in 1870. The first class was graduated in 1871, and a class has been graduated each year since.

^{*}As no list of the diplomas granted by this college could be obtained, all the names of physicians appearing in the following pages, and represented as being its graduates. have not been verified.

history-of-obgyn.com

- Nova Scotia.

 Halifax Medical College, Halifax, N. S. A. W. H. Lindsay, M. 343 D., Registrar, 241 Pleasant street. Organized in 1867 as the Medical Faculty of Dalhousie College. Separately incorporated under present name in 1875. First class graduated in 1872. Classes graduated in each subsequent year (excepting 1873) until 1885, when a temporary suspension occurred. In 1887 the college reopened, but for two years provided instructions in the primary branches only. In 1889-90 the final classes were resumed, and the faculty now (1896) includes fifteen professors and twelve lecturers, demonstrators and other instructors. An affiliation formed with Dalhousie University in 1885 had, for peculiar financial reasons, to be severed; students of the Medical College, however, who fulfill the curriculum prescribed by Dalhousie, are admitted to the university examinations, and may receive the university degrees, M. D., C. M. Requires matriculation examination and four years' study.
- Dalhousie University Medical Faculty, Halifax, N. S. 3431/4 H. Lindsay, M. D., Secretary, 241 Pleasant street. Organized in 1867. Incorporated as the Halifax Medical College in 1875. Reorganized as an examining faculty, separate from the faculty of the Halifax Medical College, under its present title, in 1885. class graduated in 1872. Consists at present (1896) of the president (president of university ex-officio) and twenty examiners. Requires matriculation examination as prescribed by the Medical Act Nova Scotia, and a graded course of four years. Four professional examinations.

Manitoba.

344 Manitoba Medical College (affiliated with the University of Manitoba), Winnipeg, Man. J. Wilford Good, M. B., L. R. C. P. Edin., Dean, Dundee Block, Main street. W. A. B. Hutton, M. D., C. M., Registrar, Mayfair avenue, Fort Rouge, Winnipeg. ized in 1883. The faculty embraces eighteen professors, two demonstrators and two lecturers. Matriculation and four subsequent winter sessions of eight months each, with examination at end of each year, are required for graduation.